



CONTACT ME AT

+91 7736868256

p.afeesudheen@gmail.com

https://afeesudheen.web.app/

@afeesudheen

SKILLS SUMMARY

JavaScript

Node Js

MongoDB

SQL

TypeScript

Angular

React Js

Postress

CERTIFICATIONS

The Complete Node.js Developer Course (3rd Edition)

Pursuing the Complete JavaScript Course 2021: From Zero to Expert!

Pursuing the Modern React with Redux

AFEESUDHEEN P

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

Experienced Full Stack Developer with more than 2 years in the industry. High-level proficiency in the following programs: Javascript, Node js, MongoDB and have a piece of good knowledge with Angular, SQL, and web application architecture, and have worked with many successful development teams.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Engineer

YallaHood | Nov - 2021 - Present

- Responsible for developing scalable and reusable front-end Applications using Reactjs, Redux, and Antd
- Responsible for API design and development of RESTful Services with Nodejs, and Postgress.
- Used Sequelize ORM
- Worked Within an agile team and helped prioritize and scope feature requests to ensure that the biggest impact features were worked on first
- Regular direct interaction with the client to collect demand and obtain feedback

Software Engineer

Advance Millennium Technologies | Feb 2020 - NOV - 2021

- Responsible for developing scalable and reusable front-end Applications using Angular
- Responsible for API design and development of RESTful Services with Nodejs, Postgress, MongoDB, etc...
- Used ORM and ODM Such as Sequelize and Mongoose
- Created microservices to handle billing services
- Created Serverless Application to build a chat application with the help of a serverless framework and AWS Lambda
- Written extensive test coverages for all new features which reduced the number of errors and issues in the code
- Implemented RabbitMq and AWS SQS queue to transfer inflight data with the help of AWS Iridium CloudConnect SBD
- Used Docker to eliminate the disparity between your development and production environments
- Optimized medical search by 70% using Elasticsearch bool and filter query
- Worked Within an agile team and helped prioritize and scope feature requests to ensure that the biggest impact features were worked on first

- Regular direct interaction with the client to collect demand and obtain feedback

Jr. Node Js Developer

Convices | Apr 2019 - Dec 2019

- Responsible for API design and development of RESTful Services with Nodejs, MongoDB, etc...
- Used ODM like Mongoose to simplify MongoDB queries.

EDUCATION

PPTM COLLEGE CHERURE

Bachelor of computer Application | Jun 2016 - Mar 2019

SNMHSS PARAPPANANGADI

HSE | Jun 2014 - Mar 2016

SNMHSS PARAPPANANGADI

SSLC | 2014

PERSONAL DETAILS

Address: Pananchery house, kariparambu

District: Malappuram

State: Kerala

Nationality: India

Pin code: 676306

DOB: 29/01/1998

Marital status: Single